
Linda Williams 

To: 
Subject: 

Felicia Banks 
RE: Docket #001609-TP (BellSouth vs. Access One Communications, Inc.) 

- - - -  -Original Message----- 
From: Felicia Banks 
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2001 12:19 PM 
To: Linda Williams 
Cc: Kim Logue 
Subject: RE: Docket #001609-TP (BellSouth vs. Access One Communications, 
Inc .  ) 

Please amend the docket title in the above-referenced docket to reflect that t h e  company 
name is Access One Communications - no IIInc.ii in the company name. Thanks. 

- - - -  -Original Message----- 
From: Kim Logue 
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2001 12:15 PM 
T o :  Felicia Banks 
Subject: FW: Docket #001609-TP (BellSouth vs. Access One Communications, 
Inc. 1 

Felicia: 
Here's what we've found. No IIInc." in t h e  name. 

Kim 

- - - -  -Original Message----- 
From: Kathleen Arant 
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2001 11:23 AM 
To: Kim Logue 
Subject: RE: Docket #001609-TP (BellSouth vs. Access One Communications, 
Inc. ) 

I f i n d  them as: 

The Other  Phone Company, Inc .  d/b/a Access One Communications 

- - - _  -Original Message----- 
From: K i m  Logue 
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2001 11:05 AM 
To: Kathleen Arant 
Subject: FW: Docket #001609-TP (BellSouth vs. Access One Communications, 
Inc. ) 

Kathleen: 
Can you please do me a favor and verify Access One's correct name, as listed with the 
commission and t h e  Secy of State? 

thanks , DOCUM[HT HL'Y'IFP -DATE 
Kim 
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- - - -  -Original Message----- 
From: Felicia Banks 
Sent: Tuesday, January 16, 2 0 0 1  11:Ol AM 
To: Kim Logue 
Subject: Docket #001609-TP (BellSouth vs. Access One Communications, 
Inc. 1 

According to the Master Commission Directory (MCD), the correct company name f o r  Acess One 
Communications, Inc. is Access One Communications, no Inc. at the end of the company 
name. In CMS, the company name includes IIInc." at the end of the company name. Please 
verify with me and then I will notify records. Thanks. 
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